FILED SEP 29, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05484-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marsuerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:56 AM
To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140124-PU

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will copy DNs 00586-14 and 00542-14 into Dkt 140124-PU from Dkt 140000-
OT:

Thank you,
T
z
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician ':;, '
Florida Public Service Commission ) 3. "j;
Office of Commission Clerk O‘f_j:'; e Py
Capital Circle Office Center = W,
iy o = s
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Ze £
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 C R
(850) 413-6824 o &

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:55 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140124-PU

Copied. As long as it shows that the documents were filed in 140124-PU, it will be fine. Thank you, Pam.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:27 AM
To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140124-PU

Pamela,
For clarification:

Do you want DNs 00586-14 and 00542-14 removed from 140000-OT and placed in Dkt 140124-PU?
Or

Do you want DNs 00586-14 and 00542-14 copied into Dkt 140124-PU from Dkt 140000-OT?

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 29, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05484-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:00 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 140124-PU

Please file Document Nos. 00586-14 and 00542-14 in Docket No. 140124-PU. Please contact me at x36214 should you
have any questions. Thank you.

Pamela Ft. Page

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Telephone: (850)413-6214

Fax: (850)413-6215

phpage@psc.state.fl.us






